
 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

December 10, 2014 
3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 

1055 Ventura Ave. 
Oak View, CA 93022 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 
 
 a. Minutes of November 26, 2014 Meeting. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
6. Bills 
 
7. Resolution declaring Intent to Participate in the Formation of a 

Groundwater Sustainability Agency, Upper Ventura River Groundwater 
Sub-Basin. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
 1 



8. Recommend approval of the Agreement to Transfer the Park Store 
Concession Agreement from Gary Wolfe of Lake Casitas Marina Inc. to 
Luis Berbari of Ni-Lu Corporation. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Resolution awarding a contract to Travis Agricultural Construction, Inc. in 

the amount of $74,655 to install temporary tanks at 3M Reservoir Site, 
Specification 14-375. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
10. Resolution awarding a contract to New Vision Construction in the amount 

of $104,790 for the District Office Lighting Replacement, Specification 14-
377. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
11. Request of William House for reconsideration of Lake Casitas Recreation 

Area privileges being revoked for a six month period. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to Staff  
 

Recess Casitas Board Meeting 
 
12. Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation Meeting 
 
 a. Review of the Treasurer’s report. 

b. Discussion regarding any approval of projects and expenditures for 
the coming year. 

 
Reconvene Casitas Board Meeting 

 
13. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for October 2014. 
b. Water Consumption Report. 
c. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
d. Investment Report. 

 
14. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Golden State 
Water Company v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case Number: 
56-2013-00433986-CU-WM-VTA. 

 
15. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, 
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  113.  (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 

 2 



 
Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 

Board Meeting Held 
November 26, 2014 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held November 26, 2014 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California. The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. 
Directors Hicks, Bergen, Kaiser, and Word were present. Director Baggerly was 
absent. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, 
Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were three staff 
members and four members of the public in attendance.  President Hicks led the 
group in the flag salute. 
 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 
 Slade House, residing at 4803 Templeton St in Ventura requested that he 
be allowed to return to the lake after being evicted for a six month period.  He 
expressed concern over ongoing issues with a Park Services Officer and did not 
feel that the employee had authority to revoke his privileges under water code or 
ordinance.  He stated he had not been issued a citation and he loves the lake 
and has spent every day there over the last year.  He mentioned a situation when 
he was stopped by two white trucks to discuss a wake that knocked an elderly 
gentleman off the dock.  He said the employee at the marina said that was not 
the case.  He asked the board to allow him to return to the lake. President Hicks 
asked for this to be reviewed and reported back to the Recreation committee.  
Director Kaiser asked to have it brought back to the full board. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that he was asked to speak before the 
City of Ojai on December 9th on the status of the water supply.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

None 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 

Mr. Word reported that several of us attended the AWA meeting and folks 
from the Ag community were there.  The bottom line is this area is in trouble with 
water.  There is no shortcut and no easy answer.  
 

President Hicks reported his attendance at a Water Issues meeting.  The 
new Oxnard City Manager spoke and it was an interesting presentation.  They 
get 50% of their water from State Water. 
 
5. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 
 a. Minutes of November 12, 2014 Meeting. 

 1 



b. Recommend approval of Leak Relief to Claire and Reid Bowman in 
the amount of $744.99. 

c. Recommend approval of Leak Relief to Ralph Begley in the amount 
of $682.25. 

d. Recommend approval of a purchase order in the amount of $6,900 
to J & T Engineering and Construction for ramp replacement and 
sidewalk repair at the District Office. 

e. Recommend modification to our healthcare Flexible Spending 
Accounts to allow for a carry-over of $500 from one year to the 
next, eliminating the “use it or lose it” provisions currently in the 
plan. 

  
 The Consent Agenda was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Kaiser and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Baggerly 
 
6. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Kaiser, the bills 
were approved by the following roll call vote. 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Baggerly 
 
7. Presentation by Jack Oehmke of Morgan Stanley regarding Investment of 

District Funds. 
 

Jack Oehmke of Morgan Stanley provided a report outlining the 
investment portfolio’s performance.  The Board discussed the ten year laddering 
and it was suggested that the Finance Committee look at the yield with a shorter 
ladder.  The Board also discussed looking at investing in some municipal bonds. 
 
8. Recommend acceptance of the fiscal year 2013-2014 Comprehensive 

Annual Financial Report.      APPROVED 
 
 Paul Kaymark of Charles Z. Fedak provided the 2013-2014 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and informed the board of changes to 
come in following years regarding reporting of OPEB and CalPERS.    
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Kaiser, the above 
recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote:  
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Baggerly 
 
 2 



9. Resolution approving a contract between the United States of America 
and the Casitas Municipal Water District for the repayment of funds 
expended for the federally performed Safety of Dams Act Modification 
Program at the Casitas Dam and Reservoir and authorization of execution 
of said contract by Casitas Municipal Water District.  ADOPTED 

 
 The resolution was offered by Director Bergen, seconded by Director 
Kaiser and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Baggerly 
 
 Resolution is numbered 14-28   
 
10. Resolutions setting Public Hearings on January 28, 2015 to adopt three 

proposed Mitigated Negative Declarations.    
 

a. Resolution setting the time and place for a Public Hearing on January 
28, 2015 to receive comments on the proposed Mitigated Negative 
Declaration for the Aeration Improvements at Lake Casitas project. 

ADOPTED 
  

 The resolution was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director Kaiser 
and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Baggerly 
 
 Resolution is numbered 14-29 
 

b. Resolution setting the time and place for a Public Hearing on January 
28, 2015 to receive comments on the proposed Mitigated Negative 
Declaration for the Santa Ana Launch Ramp Extension.    

ADOPTED 
 

The resolution was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director 
Bergen and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Baggerly 
 
 Resolution is numbered 14-30 
 

c. Resolution setting the time and place for a Public Hearing on January 
28, 2015 to receive comments on the proposed Mitigated Negative 
Declaration for the Lake Casitas Shoreline Vegetation Removal 
Project.        ADOPTED 

 3 



 
The resolution was offered by Director Bergen, seconded by Director 

Word and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Baggerly 
 
 Resolution is numbered 14-31 
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes. 
b. Finance Committee Minutes. 
c. Personnel Committee Minutes. 
d. Report on the Water Quality Supervisor’s attendance at North 

American Lake Management Society conference. 
e. Investment Report. 

 
On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Bergen and 

passed the Information Items were approved for filing. 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Baggerly 
 

President Hicks moved the meeting to closed session at 10:39 a.m. 
 
12. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Golden State 
Water Company v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case Number: 
56-2013-00433986-CU-WM-VTA. 

 
President Hicks moved the meeting back to open session at 11:15 a.m. 

with Mr. Mathews stating the board met with general and special counsel and no 
action was taken. 
 
13. Adjournment  
 
 President Hicks adjourned the meeting at 11:15 a.m. 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Pete Kaiser, Secretary 

 4 

































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Wickstrum, General Manager  

SUBJECT: Participation in the Formation of a Groundwater Sustainability Agency for 
the Upper Ventura River Sub-Basin 

DATE: December 5, 2014 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt a resolution declaring an intent to 
participate in the development of a Groundwater Sustainability Agency in a form to be 
determined by cooperative discussions with other interested local agencies      
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
In September 2014, Governor Brown signed into law a three-bill legislative package 
known as the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act.  The legislation is directed at 
providing local agencies the authority to form a groundwater management agency 
(GSA) with the purpose of assessing and addressing groundwater overdraft and 
assuring groundwater sustainability.  The Act requires that a GSA be identified by June 
30, 2017 and that a groundwater sustainability plan be adopted for medium and high-
priority basins by January 31, 2022. 
 
In October 2014, the Casitas Board of Directors appointed Director Bergen and Director 
Kaiser to an ad hoc committee that is assigned to begin discussions with other 
interested agencies concerning the formation of a GSA for the Upper Ventura River.  
The Ad Hoc committee has met with similar committee members from Ventura River 
Water District (VRWD) and Meiners Oaks Water District (MOWD).  VRWD and MOWD 
are very interested in the formation of the GSA.  Other agencies that may be interested 
in participating in the GSA include the City of Ventura and potentially the County of 
Ventura. 
 
The Casitas Ad Hoc Committee has concluded that Casitas has an interest in being a 
part of the Upper Ventura River GSA, in the same manner that Casitas is presently a 
part of the Ojai Basin Groundwater Management Agency.  At this time, the composition 
of the agency and the legal instrument by which the GSA would operate has yet to be 
determined. 
 
If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to ask me.   



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO PARTICIPATE  
IN THE FORMATION OF A GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY,  

UPPER VENTURA RIVER GROUNDWATER SUB-BASIN  
 
 

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2014 Governor Jerry Brown signed a three bill package 
known as the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Act enables local agencies that are involved with groundwater basins to 
form a Groundwater Sustainability Agency to enable them to assure the aquifer utilized will be 
operated sustainably; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Upper Ventura River Groundwater Sub-basin has been identified as an 
area for which the Act is applicable; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Casitas Municipal Water District has direct and indirect water interests 

in the Upper Ventura River Groundwater Sub-basin and the planning that would result from the 
formation of the Groundwater Sustainability Agency; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District hereby declares its intention to participate in the formation of a 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency in a form to be determined by cooperative discussions with 
other interested local agencies. 
 

ADOPTED this 10th day of December, 2014. 
 

__________________________________ 
    Bill Hicks, President,                               
    Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Pete Kaiser, Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

 
FROM: CAROL BELSER, PARK SERVICES MANAGER 

 
SUBJECT: REQUST THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO SIGN ATTACHED AGREEMENT 

TO TRANSFER THE PARK STORE CONCESSION AGREEMENT FROM GARY 
WOLFE OF LAKE CASITAS MARINA INC. TO LUIS BERBARI OF NI-LU 
CORPORATION 

 
DATE:  NOVEMBER 17, 2014 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the transfer of the duration of the ten 
(10) year concession agreement dated May 1, 2012 for the Operation and Management of the 
Park Store at Lake Casitas Recreation Area from Gary Wolfe Casita Marina to Luis Berbari of 
Ni-Lu Corporation. Our Bureau of Reclamation liaison, Dave Woolley is in support of this 
transfer.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Casitas Municipal Water District and the Bureau of Reclamation completed and approved a 
twenty five year Management Agreement for the Lake Casitas Recreation Area in October 2011. 
Finalizing this agreement allowed Casitas to then enter into new long term (instead of month to 
month) third party concession agreements for services in the Recreation Area. A competitive 
proposal process resulted in Gary Wolfe being awarded the Park Store by the Board at their 
April 11, 2012 meeting. The Board approved a ten year agreement with Lake Casitas Marina, 
Inc. for the Park Store concession. The proposal had been reviewed by the Recreation 
Committee in closed session at their January 26 and February 3, 2012 meetings and the Board 
of Directors reviewed the proposals in closed session at their February 8 and 22, 2012 meetings. 
  
ANALYSIS: 
The parameters of the Bureau of Reclamation’s October 2011’s agreement and the Operation 
and Management of the Park Store at Lake Casitas Recreation Area agreement approved by the 
Board on April 11, 2012 allows the Concessionaire to transfer the responsibility in its entirety to 
another party if approved by Casitas. Gary Wolfe requested this transfer be made to Luis Berbari 
of Ni-Lu Corporation. Mr. Berbari has been operating the Park Store for Mr. Wolfe since the 
beginning of Mr. Wolfe’s agreement and has done an excellent job in providing a camp supply 
inventory in an aesthetically pleasing environment.  
 
The Recreation Committee reviewed and approved this transfer at their October 6, 2014 meeting 
and the Bureau of Reclamation liaison Dave Woolley approved this transfer. Mr. Woolley also 
reviewed and approved the attached agreement document.   



ASSIGNMENT OF CONCESSION AGREEMENT 

 

THIS ASSIGNMENT OF CONCESSION AGREEMENT (“Assignment”) is made and entered into 
effective as of January 1, 2015 (“Effective Date”), by and among LAKE CASITAS MARINA, INC. d/b/a 
CASITAS BOAT RENTALS (“Assignor”), NI-LU CORP. d/b/a LAKE CASITAS PARK STORE   
(“Assignee”), and CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT (“Casitas”) . 

R E C I T A L S 

A. Reference is hereby made to that certain Agreement for the Operation and Management of 
the Park Store Concession at Lake Casitas Recreation Area between Casitas and Assignor dated as of May 1, 
2012 (“Concession Agreement”), whereby Casitas granted to Assignor certain rights to operate and 
maintain the park store concession (the “Demised Premises”) located at the Lake Casitas Recreation Area 
(“LCRA”) in the County of Ventura, State of California, as more particularly set forth in the Concession 
Agreement. 

B. Pursuant to the terms of Paragraph 34 of the Concession Agreement, Assignor has requested 
Casitas’s consent to the assignment by Assignor of its rights, title, interest and obligations under the 
Concession Agreement to Assignee.  Casitas is willing to consent to the Assignment on the terms and 
conditions contained herein. 

C. All defined terms not otherwise expressly defined herein shall have the respective meanings 
given in the Concession Agreement. 

A G R E E M E N T 

1. Assignment and Assumption.  As of the Effective Date, Assignor hereby assigns to 
Assignee all of Assignor’s right, title and interest in, to and under the Concession Agreement and to the 
Demised Premises, including, without limitation, all of Assignor’s right, title, and interest in and to any 
prepaid rents as have been paid by Assignor pursuant to the Concession Agreement.  Assignee hereby 
accepts such assignment and does hereby assume all of Assignor’s obligations under the Concession 
Agreement, agrees to be bound by all of the provisions thereof and to perform and comply with each and 
every obligation of the Concessionaire thereunder.  Such assignment and assumption is made upon, and is 
subject to, all of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Assignment.   

2. Casitas’s Consent.  Casitas hereby consents to the assignment of the Concession 
Agreement by Assignor to Assignee upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Assignment.  This 
Assignment shall not be construed to modify, waive or amend any of the terms, covenants and conditions of 
the Concession Agreement or any of the parties’ respective rights, remedies, duties or obligations 
thereunder. 

3. Assignment Subject to Bureau of Reclamation Consent.  The parties hereby 
acknowledge and agree that the assignment of the Concession Agreement by Assignor to Assignee as 
provided herein is expressly conditioned upon and subject to the written approval of the United States 
Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation (“USBR”), in accordance with the provisions of that 
certain Management Agreement Number 11-LC-20-0216 between USBR and Casitas dated October 7, 2011 
(“Management Agreement”).  In the event that USBR does not approve of such assignment for any reason 
whatsoever, this Assignment shall automatically be null and void and of no further force or effect. 

1 
S:\USER\SHARE\C\CMWD\General\Concession Agreement - Park Store\Assignment-v1.doc 



4. Defaults.   

4.1. Assignor hereby represents and warrants to Casitas that, as of the date of this 
Assignment, to the best of Assignor’s knowledge, Assignor is in full compliance with all terms, covenants 
and conditions of the Concession Agreement and there are no breaches or defaults under the Concession 
Agreement by Casitas or Assignor.  Assignor knows of no events or circumstances which, given the passage 
of time or notice or both, would constitute a default under the Concession Agreement by either Casitas or 
Assignor, and Assignor has no defense to its obligations under the Concession Agreement and claims no set-
off or counterclaim against Casitas. 

4.2. Neither the assignment and assumption of the Concession Agreement as set forth 
herein nor Casitas’s consent thereto shall constitute a release or waiver by Casitas of any default by the 
Concessionaire under the Concession Agreement occurring or arising prior to the Effective Date.  From and 
after the Effective Date, any and all rights and remedies that Casitas may have under the Concession 
Agreement with respect to any such default occurring or arising prior to the Effective Date may be exercised 
or enforced by Casitas against Assignee, and Assignee shall succeed and shall be subject to all debts, 
liabilities and obligations of Assignor under the Concession Agreement with respect thereto in the same 
manner as if Assignee itself had committed such default. 

5. Further Transfers.  Neither the assignment and assumption of the Concession Agreement 
as set forth herein nor Casitas’s consent thereto shall be construed as a waiver of Casitas’s right to consent 
to any further assignment by Assignee of its rights, title, interest and obligations under the Concession 
Agreement, or as a consent to any portion of the Demised Premises being used or occupied by any other 
party.   

6. General Provisions. 

6.1. Controlling Law.  The terms and provisions of this Assignment shall be construed 
in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of California. 

6.2. Binding Effect.  This Assignment shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the parties hereto, their heirs, successors and assigns.   

6.3. Partial Invalidity.  If any term, provision or condition contained in this Assignment 
shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Assignment, or the application of such 
term, provision or condition to persons or circumstances other than those with respect to which it is invalid 
or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each and every other term, provision and condition of 
this Assignment shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent possible permitted by law. 

6.4. Attorney’s Fees.  If any party to this Assignment commences litigation against the 
other for the specific performance of this Assignment, for damages for the breach hereof or otherwise for 
enforcement of any remedy hereunder, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other party 
such costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees as may have been incurred. 

6.5. Entire Agreement.  This Assignment is the entire agreement between the parties 
hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements between the parties 
hereto with respect thereto.  This Assignment may not be altered, amended, changed, terminated or modified 
in any respect or particular, unless the same shall be in writing and signed by the party to be charged and 
unless such amendment has been approved in writing by Casitas. 

2 
S:\USER\SHARE\C\CMWD\General\Concession Agreement - Park Store\Assignment-v1.doc 



6.6. Counterparts.  This Assignment may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
each of which shall be an original, but all of which when taken together shall constitute but one and the 
same agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Assignment as of the day and year first 
above written. 

ASSIGNOR: LAKE CASITAS MARINA, INC. d/b/a  CASITAS 
BOAT RENTALS 

 
 By:________________________________________ 

 Print Name:_________________________________ 

 Print Title:__________________________________ 
 
ASSIGNEE: NI-LU CORP. d/b/a LAKE CASITAS PARK STORE  
 
 By:________________________________________ 

 Print Name:_________________________________ 

 Print Title:__________________________________ 
 
CASITAS: CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 By:________________________________________ 

 Print Name:_________________________________ 

 Print Title:__________________________________ 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 By:________________________________________ 

 Print Name:_________________________________ 

 Print Title:__________________________________ 

3 
S:\USER\SHARE\C\CMWD\General\Concession Agreement - Park Store\Assignment-v1.doc 



CONSENT AND APPROVAL BY UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

The United State of America, acting by and through the Regional Director, Mid-Pacific Region, 

Bureau of Reclamation, or his duly authorized representative (hereinafter, “USBR”), hereby consents to the 

foregoing assignment of that certain Agreement for the Operation and Management of the Park Store 

Concession at Lake Casitas Recreation Area dated as of May 1, 2012 (“Concession Agreement”), between 

Casitas Municipal Water District (“Casitas”) and Lake Casitas Marina, Inc. d/b/a Casitas Boat Rentals 

(“Assignor”), whereby Assignor has assigned of all its right, title and interest in, to and under the 

Concession Agreement to NI-LU Corp. d/b/a Lake Casitas Park Store.  This approval is given in accordance 

with the provisions of Article 18(c) of that certain Management Agreement Number 11-LC-20-0216 

between USBR and Casitas dated October 7, 2011. 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
 
 
By:______________________________________ 
      South Central California Area Office 
      Bureau of Reclamation 

4 
S:\USER\SHARE\C\CMWD\General\Concession Agreement - Park Store\Assignment-v1.doc 



























































































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  NEIL COLE, PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: ADOPT RESOLUTION TO AWARD CONTRACT –INSTALL TEMPORARY TANKS AT THE 3M 
RESERVOIR SITE, SPECIFICATION 14-375 

DATE:  DECEMBER 1, 2014 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution accepting the proposal submitted by 
the lowest responsible bidder and award the contract to Install Temporary Tanks at the 3M Reservoir 
Site, Specification 14-375 to Travis Agricultural Construction Inc. of Ventura in the amount of 
$74,655.00.  It is further recommended that the President of the Board execute the agreement for said 
work and the Board authorize staff to proceed with the administration of the contract. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
Casitas has been in the process of coating the interior of all of the steel reservoirs.  Originally, Ojai East 
Reservoir was scheduled to be completed during this budget year.  The ongoing drought and the water 
demands that the drought places on the distribution system has resulted in the 3M Reservoir being 
coated in place of the Ojai East Reservoir.  The 3M Reservoir was scheduled for completion during the 
next fiscal year.   
 
Temporary water storage is required to allow the 3M Reservoir to be taken out of service for coating.  
This project will move the existing plastic water storage tanks from the Villanova Reservoir site to the 
3M Reservoir site, connect the temporary tanks to the water system and disinfect the tanks.  The project 
will also provide fencing around the temporary tanks for security. 
 
The project was advertised through F.W. Dodge and on the District’s web site.  The bid announcement 
was sent to five bidders.  Two firms submitted proposals.  The bid results are 
 

FIRM AMOUNT 
Travis Agricultural Construction $74,655.00 
AToM Engineering  $120,777.00 
 
The Engineer’s estimate to install temporary tanks at the 3M Reservoir site was $50,000.  The FY 2014-
15 Budget allocated $45,000 for the completion of this portion of the project.  The Engineer’s estimate 
was based on the cost to install the temporary tanks at the Villanova Reservoir site.  Travis Agricultural 
Construction was the third lowest bid price to install the temporary tanks at the Villanova Reservoir.  The 
bid price submitted by Travis Agricultural Construction is very similar to the bid price submitted by Travis 
Agricultural Construction to install the temporary tanks at the Villanova Reservoir.  The two lower 
bidders for the Villanova project did not submit bid proposals for this work.  Travis Agricultural 
Construction Inc. has successfully completed projects for Casitas in the recent past. 
 
The project is categorically exempt from CEQA per Section 15301, 15304 and 15311. 
 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT 
TO INSTALL TEMPORARY TANKS AT 3M RESERVOIR SITE 

SPECIFICATION 14-375 
 

WHEREAS, the District invited bids from qualified contractors for the above-referenced 
project, and 

 
WHEREAS, the installation of the temporary tanks at the 3M Reservoir site will allow for 

interior coating of the 3M Reservoir, and 
 

WHEREAS, the District received two bids, with the lowest responsive bid submitted by Travis 
Agricultural Construction, Inc. in the sum of $74,655.00 and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District as follows: 
 

1.                          1. That the bid from Travis Agricultural Construction, Inc. in the amount of $74,655.00 be 
accepted to Install Temporary Tanks at the 3M Reservoir Site, Specification 14-375 and a contract 
awarded. 
 

2. That staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the administration of the 
contract.  

 
 

ADOPTED this 10th day of December, 2014. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Bill Hicks, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Pete Kaiser, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: NEIL COLE, PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: DISTRICT OFFICE LIGHTING REPLACEMENT, SPECIFICATION 14-377 

DATE: DECEMBER 3, 2014 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution accepting the proposal submitted by 
the lowest responsible bidder and award the contract for the construction of the District Office Lighting 
Replacement, Specification 14-377 to New Vision Construction in the amount of $104,790.00.  It is 
further recommended that the President of the Board execute the agreement for said work and the 
Board authorize staff to proceed with the administration of the contract. 
 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The T-12 florescent tubes used in the current office lights will no longer be available in the near future.  
This project will replace the existing light fixtures with LED fixtures and automated controls.  The new 
system will be in compliance with Title 24 requirements.  The project also includes painting the ceiling 
tiles on the first (main) floor and replacing the damaged ceiling tiles in the kitchen area. 
 
The project was advertised through F.W. Dodge and on the District’s web site.  Four firms completed a 
site visit.  Three firms submitted proposals.  The bid results are 
 

FIRM AMOUNT 
New Vision Construction $104,790 
Oilfield Electric $152,820 
Smith Electric Service $263,700 
 
New Vision Construction has successfully completed a project for Casitas in the recent past and has a 
contractor’s license in good standing. 
 
The FY 2014-15 Capital Budget includes $85,000 to complete the replacement of this portion of the 
office lighting.  The project is 23% over budget.  The project is categorically exempt from CEQA per 
Section 15301. 
 
This is the second of three phases to improve the energy efficiency of the main office from standards 
established in the 1950’s when the main office was built, to current energy efficiency standards.  The 
third phase of the project will replace the building windows.  The window replacement project is 
estimated to cost $60,000 and will be included in the proposed budget for next year.   



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OFFICE LIGHTING REPLACEMENT 

SPECIFICATION 14-377 
 

WHEREAS, the District invited bids from qualified contractors for the above-referenced 
project, and 

 
WHEREAS, the lighting system in the District Office is in need of replacement and 

 
WHEREAS, the District received three bids, with the lowest responsive bid submitted by New 

Vision Construction in the sum of $104,790.00 and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District as follows: 
 

1.                          1. That the bid from New Vision Construction in the amount of $104,790.00 be accepted for 
the District Office Lighting Replacement, Specification 14-377 and a contract awarded. 
 

2. That staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the administration of the 
contract.  

 
 

ADOPTED this 10th day of December, 2014. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Bill Hicks, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Pete Kaiser, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Wickstrum, General Manager  

SUBJECT: Request for Reconsideration of Park Privileges being revoked for a Six 
Month Period - Lake Casitas Recreation Area – William House 

DATE: December 5, 2014 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The General Manager recommends that the Board of Directors concur with the Park 
Services Manager’s determination and decline the request by Mr. William House for 
reconsideration of park privileges being revoked for a period of six months.  
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The Casitas Board of Directors were made aware of a situation at the Lake Casitas 
Recreation Area involving Mr. William House when he made a public comment at the 
November 26th , 2014, regular meeting of the Board of Directors.  Director Kaiser asked 
that this comment be looked into by the Park Services Manager and be brought back to 
the Board.  Park Services Manager Carol Belser has reviewed the circumstances that 
lead to the eviction and supports staff’s decision.  
 
If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to ask me.   



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

 
FROM: CAROL BELSER, PARK SERVICES MANAGER 

 
SUBJECT: RECEIVE AND FILE SUMMARY OF ISSUES RELATED TO LAKE CASITAS 

RECREATION AREA (LCRA) CUSTOMER, WILLIAM HOUSE, RESULTING IN 
SIX MONTH REVOCATION OF PARK PRIVILEGES  

DATE:  DECEMBER 2, 2014 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this administrative report.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
At the November 26, 2014 meeting of the Casitas Municipal Water District Board of Directors, a 
Lake Casitas Recreation Area customer, Mr. William House, voiced concern and objection for 
having his park privileges revoked for six months and questioned Casitas Park Services Officers’ 
authority to do so. The Board directed staff to bring this issue to them as an agenda item at a 
regularly scheduled meeting.  
 
ANALYSIS: 
 
Park Officer decision to implement a six month “cooling off” period is subsequent to a number of 
issues and concerns that have been discussed with Mr. House involving him and other 
customers, Lake Casitas part-time gate staff, Park Services Officers II, III and IV, a Fish and 
Wildlife Warden and Lake Casitas Bait and Tackle staff. I support the consequence as being 
both reasonable and fair for an anticipated result of Mr. House’s return to the LCRA to enjoy his 
privileges without negatively affecting other customers, wildlife and Casitas full-time and part-
time staff.  
 
It is the Park Services Officer’s duty to ensure public and staff safety. This is accomplished in a 
variety of ways the most preferred of which is to discuss issues and improvement measures with 
the customer directly. Mr. House has had many opportunities to improve his behavior to enjoy 
the Recreation Area prior to the implementation of the six month restriction of privileges. The 
enforcement authority for Recreation Area Park Services Officers is granted through the 
California Water Code 71660 and Casitas Municipal Water District’s Ordinance 14-01. 
Enforcement of parking regulations are set forth in Vehicle Code Section 40153 et seq. and are 
adopted in Ordinance 14-01.       



LAKE IMPROVEMENT FOUNDATION

DATE FROM DEPOSIT PYMTS BALANCE

10/01/1997 Tanaka Bait & Tackle 500.00 $500.00

10/01/1998 Oak View Civic Council 50.00 $550.00

10/01/1998 Tanaka Bait & Tackle 1,250.00 $1,800.00

09/01/1999 Tanaka Bait & Tackle 1,700.00 $3,500.00

09/01/1999 Rotary Club of Ojai West 500.00 $4,000.00

12/01/1999 Suzi Lydick 250.00 $4,250.00

01/01/2000 Bill Hicks 300.00 $4,550.00

05/01/2000 Pat Weinberger 487.99 $4,062.01

06/01/2000 Cash Contributions 34.00 $4,096.01

06/01/2000 James Word 15.00 $4,111.01

06/01/2000 Ronald Paul 45.00 $4,156.01

06/01/2000 Doris Harbison 15.00 $4,171.01

????? Unknown Entry 212.54 $4,383.55

08/14/2002 Secretary of State  20.00 $4,363.55

04/21/2003 American Bass Association 1,155.00 $5,518.55

06/26/2003 American Bass Association 1,025.00 $6,543.55

06/30/2004 Interest Transfer for Year 127.08 $6,670.63

06/30/2004 Memorial for Jim Loeble 177.04 $6,493.59

12/23/2003 Elaine Paul 100.00 $6,593.59

07/01/2003 Affinity Group 250.00 $6,843.59

06/30/2005 Santa Barbara Monumental Co. 283.08 $6,560.51

09/23/2005 Interest Transfer for Year 159.68 $6,720.19

08/18/2005 Secretary of State  20.00 $6,700.19

01/25/2006 The Tax Specialists 500.00 $6,200.19

06/30/2006 Interest Transfer for Year 233.55 $6,433.74

02/06/2007 Norm Smith / Family Fishing 500.00 $5,933.74

09/12/2007 State of California 20.00 $5,913.74

12/26/2007 Roger Snowbarger 100.00 $6,013.74

03/14/2008 Kenneth Wayne McFeeters 50.00 $6,063.74

03/14/2008 Wells Hall 100.00 $6,163.74

03/14/2008 David C. Regan 100.00 $6,263.74

03/19/2008 Ojai Electric 100.00 $6,363.74

03/19/2008 Ventura Wholesale Electric Inc. 15.00 $6,378.74

03/24/2008 Coordinated Wire Rope 200.00 $6,578.74

07/18/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 1170.00 $7,748.74

08/22/2008 Contest for Fair Booth LCRA 300.00 $8,048.74

09/09/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 1305.00 $9,353.74

09/09/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 1350.00 $10,703.74

09/10/2008 Moonlight Fishing 990.00 $11,693.74

10/09/2008 Visions in Time Foundation 500.00 $12,193.74

10/21/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 1215.00 $13,408.74

10/21/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 900.00 $14,308.74

10/30/2008 Reclass to Revenue Re: Rob, Pirates Festival 500.00 $13,808.74

12/18/2008 Moonlight Fishing 510.00 $14,318.74

02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 858.00 $13,460.74

02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 683.18 $12,777.56

02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 333.19 $12,444.37

Page No. 1

Prepared On: 12/02/2014



02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 482.63 $11,961.74

02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 107.25 $11,854.49

04/01/2009 Casitas Park Store 1250.00 $10,604.49

04/01/2009 Casitas Park Store 1250.00 $9,354.49

05/08/2009 State of California 20.00 $9,334.49

06/17/2009 Night Fishing Tournement 1,440.00 $10,774.49

06/17/2009 Night Fishing Tournement 1,035.00 $11,809.49

07/28/2009 Donation 510.00 $12,319.49

08/18/2009 Donation Shelly M. Reyes 990.00 $13,309.49

08/27/2009 Donation West Coast Christian Anglers 420.00 $13,729.49

09/22/2009 Donation Shelly M. Reyes 855.00 $14,584.49

09/22/2009 Donation Shelly M. Reyes 810.00 $15,394.49

09/29/2009 Donation West Coast Christian Anglers 570.00 $15,964.49

02/22/2010 Donation Kiwanis Club 500.00 $16,464.49

02/22/2010 Donation Firemans Assoc. Charity Fund 606.00 $17,070.49

03/15/2010 Check 4569 Okuma Fishing Tackle 985.07 $16,085.42

03/15/2010 Check 4717 Coordinated Wire Rope 374.19 $15,711.23

03/19/2010 Check 4770 Sysco Food Services of LA 2249.63 $13,461.60

03/20/2010 Check 4648 Harbor Freight 21.60 $13,440.00

03/25/2010 Check 4725 Erics Tackle 593.99 $12,846.01

03/25/2010 Petty Cash Family Fishing Day 43.11 $12,802.90

06/29/2010 Donation Shelly M. Reyes 900.00 $13,702.90

03/09/2011 Importation Permit / Fish Planting 45.25 $13,657.65

03/23/2011 Rainbow Trout / Kids Fishing Day 7500.50 $6,157.15

03/24/2011 Food for Kids Fishing Day / Water Spring Alpine 239.60 $5,917.55

03/24/2011 Food for Kids Fishing Day / Hot Dog Buns 315.90 $5,601.65

05/09/2011 State of California 20.00 $5,581.65

05/10/2011 LCIF Night Fishing 400.00 $5,981.65

06/15/2011 Jim Reyes 925.00 $6,906.65

08/29/2011 Money Order 500.00 $7,406.65

10/18/2011 Daniel & Megan Merchant 155.00 $7,561.65

10/18/2011 Kevin Caruso 255.00 $7,816.65

02/22/2012 Flora Gardens - Replace Lobal Oak Tree 80.43 $7,736.22

02/24/2012 Harbor Freight - Ties for Kids Fishing Day 8.54 $7,727.68

06/15/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 494.00 $8,221.68

08/06/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 416.00 $8,637.68

08/10/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 338.00 $8,975.68

08/10/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 105.00 $9,080.68

08/14/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 494.00 $9,574.68

09/04/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 100.00 $9,674.68

09/04/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 338.00 $10,012.68

09/04/2012 Donation - Richard Tauber 520.00 $10,532.68

12/19/2012 Live Rainbow Trout 2101.80 $8,430.88

12/01/2012 Live Rainbow Trout 2101.80 $6,329.08

04/04/2013 State of California 20.00 $6,309.08

05/02/2013 Donation - Richard Tauber 1,120.00 $7,429.08

05/08/2013 Donation - Richard Tauber 1,120.00 $8,549.08

06/27/2013 Donation - Richard Tauber 1,120.00 $9,669.08

07/24/2013 Donation - Richard Tauber 1,120.00 $10,789.08

09/09/2013 Donation - Richard Tauber 1,120.00 $11,909.08

09/18/2013 Dockside Products - Rowing Dock for LCRA 4000.00 $7,909.08

02/25/2014 LCIF Exemption form 1023 400.00 $7,509.08

Page No. 2

Prepared On: 12/02/2014



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  December 2, 2014  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for October 2014 
 
Visitation Numbers 
The following is a comparison of visitations* for October 2014:   
 

 October 2014 October 2013 Sept. 2014 
Visitor Days 34,364 32,424 34,620 
Camps 4,253 3,592 4,083 
Cars 8,591 8,106 8,655 
Boats 139 165 142 
Kayaks & Canoes 7 7 7 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2013/2014 253,444 
2014/2015 251,400 
% Change -0.806 

 
*The formulas for calculating the above attendance figures derived from the daily cash reports are as follows:   
Visitor Days = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied +extra vehicles X 4 
Camps = Campsites occupied + extra vehicles 
Cars = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied + extra vehicles 
Boats = Daily boats + overnight boats + annual decals + replacement decals 
Kayaks & Canoes = Daily kayaks and canoes + overnight kayaks and canoes + annual kayaks and canoes 
 

Boating  
There were six cables sold for new inspections, eight vessels were re-inspected and a total of 373 vesse   
retagged. Eight vessels failed the first inspection in October 2014. 
  
Operations 
The annual Coyote Classic Disc Golf Tournament was held October 10 – 12. Approximately 50 people 
participated. The Ventura County Cross Country Championships were held October 31 with an 
estimate of 1,500 participants racing. Three PSO staff renewed their waterfront lifeguard training 
certification. 
  
Incidents  
Incidents in the Recreation Area for the month of October 2014 that required assistance from outside 
agencies included: DWF possible Quagga threat, a domestic dispute/under the influence and a medical 
at the cross country event.      

 
 

1 



Revenue Reporting 
The unaudited figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the 
respective month (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial 
Summary generated by the Finance Manager.    
 

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE 

$0.00
$100,000.00
$200,000.00
$300,000.00
$400,000.00
$500,000.00
$600,000.00
$700,000.00
$800,000.00

July August Sept Oct

FY 13/14
FY 14/15

    

 
 

2 



Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2014-2015 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2014 / 2015 2013 / 2014

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 391 706 398 712 355 2562 2614

AG Ag 341 518 432 550 374 2215 2130

C Commercial 91 99 93 79 43 405 459

DI Interdepartmental 18 3 22 4 10 57 82

F fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

I Industrial 1 6 1 3 2 13 8

OT Other 27 34 24 24 16 125 166

R Residential 212 132 224 116 180 864 970

RS - P Resale Pumped 68 174 157 178 104 681 800

RS - G Resale Gravity 548 608 615 647 419 2837 3023

TE Temporary 2 8 6 11 3 30 45

Total 1699 2288 1972 2,324 1506 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,789 10,298

Total 2013/2014 2014 1910 2301 2122 1951 1437 1145 1713 1022 765 1003 1710 N/A 19093



Casitas Municipal Water District

CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Monthly Cost Analysis 

2014/2015

12/03/2014

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011 / 2012 -289.50 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,368.87

2012 / 2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

2013 / 2014 29.89 91,878.06 3,835.65 0.00 95,743.60

July 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

August 0.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 840.00

September 0.00 96.00 0.00 0.00 96.00

October 0.00 22,258.61 0.00 0.00 22,258.61

November 0.00 696.00 0.00 0.00 696.00

December 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

January 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Feburary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

March 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

June 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Cost YTD 0.00 23,890.61 0.00 0.00 23,890.61

Total Project Cost 572.21 381,791.44 29,770.70 0.00 412,134.35

Prepared by dcollin 12/03/2014 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

12/03/14

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,379,719 $1,344,546 1.625% 10/03/2012 8.30% 1631

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379RN1 12/27/2024 $978,364 $991,567 2.840% 06/18/2014 6.12% 3624

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133802D8 11/23/2022 $1,477,575 $1,477,085 2.400% 11/19/2014 9.11% 2870

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OA98 08/14/2024 $126,966 $127,431 2.500% 07/03/2014 0.79% 3491

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OS73 10/11/2022 $699,720 $679,854 2.430% 08/11/2014 4.19% 2828

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313381ST3 01/17/2023 $250,346 $247,725 1.500% 09/08/2014 1.53% 2924

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313381TA3 01/17/2023 $277,619 $274,184 2.240% 09/08/2014 1.69% 2924

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EAZM3 07/24/2023 $1,658,682 $1,685,321 2.380% 09/16/2014 10.40% 3111

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $703,960 $674,475 5.625% 01/16/2013 4.16% 2348

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $703,262 $710,080 2.875% 07/01/2010 4.38% 189

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $718,968 $730,198 4.750% 07/01/2010 4.51% 189

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134G34R8 07/23/2021 $513,841 $506,707 2.000% 12/02/2014 3.13% 2390

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G43A4 10/30/2024 $849,441 $842,555 2.500% 07/03/2014 5.20% 3567

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $688,794 $692,985 1.375% 03/12/2012 4.28% 702

*TB Federal National Assn 3136G0K67 04/09/2021 $192,000 $186,764 2.000% 12/02/2014 1.15% 2286

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,108,258 $1,119,060 5.125% 01/03/2012 6.90% 1064

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $682,409 $669,584 2.375% 09/08/2014 4.13% 2560

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,151,763 $1,169,456 1.375% 07/06/2010 7.22% 1302

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 01/15/2020 $1,136,460 $1,169,353 2.125% 07/01/2010 7.21% 1842

*TB US Treasury Bond 912828WE6 11/15/2023 $769,611 $798,951 2.750% 12/13/2013 4.93% 3222

Accrued Interest $109,954

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $16,067,756 $16,207,836 88.14%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $446 $446 0.23% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,179,758 $2,179,758 0.35% Estimated 11.85%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $18,247,960 $18,388,040 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $18,245,376 $18,376,155

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $18,134,369 $18,359,164

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $5,184,138 $5,184,138

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $1,296 $1,296 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $23,433,394 $23,573,474

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $20,513,750 $20,738,545

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	11-26-14 min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	November 26, 2014

	bill list
	GSA Interest Memo 12 05 2014
	RESO GSA Participation 12 10 2014
	memo.PArk.Store11.26.14 (1)
	Assignment.Park.Store-v1 (2) (1)
	Agreement-ParkStore-Wolfe-050112
	award 3m temp tanks memo(5)
	Resolution 3M temp tanks(8)
	Lighting award memo
	Resolution lighting
	House Recommendation Memo 12 05 2014
	memo.to.SW.House.12.1.14
	LCIF Treasurer's Report 12-02-2014
	LCRA Report10Oct.2014 (1)
	Consumption 2014 - 2015 (4)
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2014-2015
	Investment Report 12-03-2014

